MINUTES OF A CUB LEADER MEETING

HELD ON 13th JUNE 2011 AT DHQ

PRESENT: Craig Graham and Judith Hunter 16th Lancaster McClean, Julie & Emma Pearce Slyne with Hest, Helen Plumb and Aileen Newby Caton Church, Jonathan Liver 16th Lancaster Rowallan, Val Vose 11th Morecambe, Christine Dickinson Forton and Pat Armstrong ADC.

APOLOGIES: Mark Bleasdale 13th Lancaster, Carol Mudd 34th Lancaster, Lindsey Trimnell Forton and Theresa Higginson 33rd Lancaster.

SILVER AWARD CEREMONIES - Helen Plumb will get date for use of Caton Church Hall, some Friday in late September. The Chairman and/or new President to be invited. Jonathan Liver will send invitation letters to silver award cubs. Certificates need to be written by someone with exceptional calligraphy skills. **ANYONE INTERESTED IN DOING THIS FOR US?** If you have Cubs attaining Silver Awards, please only give out the badge and send their name and address to me so they can be presented with their certificate at this special event. Parents etc. will be invited to attend.

District AGM – is to be held in Lancaster Town Hall on 6th July and a presentation of the Nepal trip will be shown. We have a new President – Susan Reynolds of Leighton Hall, she has been invited to Festival of Scouting as well as the AGM. We are hoping to say our Thank you to Peter Hewitt our retiring President.

LITTLEDALE OPEN DAY – 25th June 2011 from 10.00am. Numbers are low at present so if you intend to take Cubs please let Pat Griffin or Kevin Greene know as soon as possible.

GANG SHOW - there will be a meeting on Thursday 7th July at 7.30pm at DHQ for all who are interested in taking part. If you cannot attend and wish to join in the gang show, please let me know what you will be doing, so we can start and put a programme together.

WORLD WIDE WADDECAR – 2^{nd} July a Fun Day for Cubs and Beavers. Lonsdale Cubs and Beavers are doing Mexico as their base, with food and crafts connected to them. Come along and have a good day out. Pat G has organised coach for Beavers, get in touch if you need a place.

OUTWARD BOUND DAY 24th September 2011. The price is the same as last year, so get your letters out as soon as possible. Let me know if you don't have a copy of last years.

SWIMMING GALA 18th October at Lancaster University. Beavers & Cubs 4.30-6.30pm then half hour change over and Scouts & Explorers 7.00 – 9.00pm. More information on this will be under separate cover.

DOG AGILITY CLUB to be held at Scorton on August Bank Holiday and they are requesting help to run this day. Free Camping and possibly a small donation for anyone who can help. Contact Mrs Melling 01771 496897 for more information.

HOUGHTON WEAVERS are in concert at The Parish Centre St Albans Road, St Annes on Saturday 18th June Tickets are £11.50 each. Proceeds to rebuild a burnt out scout headquarters. Contact 01253 728990.

BOOKBRIDGESCHEME are asking for childrens books to send to education centres in developing countries. Please could you ask your cubs to contribute. Books can be passed to me, Pat G, or taken to Scout HQ, **before** **2nd July PLEASE.** See <u>international.team@scoutmail.org.uk</u> for more information. This is a good cause and one I think we could all help.

COUNT CUB CAMP $15^{th} - 17^{th}$ June 2012 to be held at Waddecar. Pat A asked for a volunteer to attend the County meetings to report back to district leaders. Christine Dickinson agreed to attend these meetings on Tuesday evenings every other month at County Hall. Thanks for that Christine.

WARRANTS/CRB'S please make sure yours is up to date and if not please get in touch.

GROUP PLANNING BROCHURE 16th Lancaster produced an impressive brochure which was passed around the meeting. Please take note; this is something all groups should be doing.

CHRISTINGLE SERVICE – it was felt at the meeting that this event is not needed. Some groups do their own and others are busy with scout post. I would still like to see it happen, so if you would like it to go ahead, please get in touch.

COMBINED SECTION LEADERS MEETING – I have no further news at this time, but will keep you informed of any developments.

SCOUT SHOP SALE there are sweatshirts and polo shirts for sale at reduced prices at our shop at HQ.

NEW DISTRICT LEADER I am delighted to say that Emma Pearce, Cub Leader with Slyne with Hest has agreed to become a District Cub Leader. Please give her a warm scouting welcome when she calls at your HQ.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 12th September 2011 at 7.30pm at DHQ

DIARY DATES:	LITTLEDALE OPEN DAY	25 [™] June from 10.00am
	WORLD WIDE WADDECAR	2 nd July 2011 at Waddecar
	GANG SHOW MEETING	7 th July 2011 at DHQ at 7.30pm
	CUB SILVER AWARDS	t/b/a September 2011
	OUTWARD BOUND DAY	24 th September at Great Towers
	CUB LEADER MEETING	10 th October 2011 at DHQ
	CUB LEADER MEETING	14 th November 2011
	GANG SHOW	t/b/a
DATES FOR 2012	COUNTY CHESS	17 th March 2012
	COUNTY CHALLENGE	20 th May 2012
	COUNTY CUB CAMP	15-17 th June 2012
	OUTWARD BOUND DAY	22 nd September 2012
	CAMPFIRE LEADERS COURSE	20 th October 2012